
 

AGENDA 
 
Meeting: SALISBURY AREA BOARD 

Place: South Wiltshire Grammar School for Girls, Stratford Road, Salisbury SP1 3JJ 

Date: Monday 10 October 2011 

Time: 7.00 pm 

 
Representatives from Salisbury City Council 
and Laverstock and Ford Parish Council 

 

 
   If you have any requirements that would make your attendance at the meeting easier, please 

contact your Democratic Services Officer. 
 

Refreshments and networking opportunities will be available from 6:30pm.  
 

 
Please direct any enquiries on this Agenda to James Hazlewood (Senior Democratic 
Services Officer), on 01722 434250 or email james.hazlewood@wiltshire.gov.uk 
OR 
Marianna Dodd (Salisbury Community Area Manager), on 07919 881174 or email 
marianna.dodd@wiltshire.gov.uk 
 
All the papers connected with this meeting are available on the Council’s website at 
www.wiltshire.gov.uk  
 
Press enquiries to Communications on direct lines (01225) 713114 / 713115. 
 

 
Wiltshire Councillors 

 
John Brady Salisbury St Martin’s & Cathedral 

Richard Clewer (Chairman) Salisbury St Paul’s 

Chris Cochrane Salisbury Fisherton & Bemerton Village 

Brian Dalton Salisbury Harnham 

Mary Douglas  Salisbury St Francis & Stratford 

Bill Moss (Vice Chairman) Salisbury St Mark’s & Bishopdown 

Ricky Rogers  Salisbury Bemerton 

Paul Sample Salisbury St Edmund & Milford 

 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 



Items to be considered 

1.   Welcome and Introductions  

2.   Apologies for Absence  

3.   Declarations of Interest  

 Councillors are requested to declare any personal or prejudicial interests or 
dispensations granted by the Standards Committee.  

4.   Chairman's Announcements  

5.   Salisbury Market Place  

 5.1.    Introduction (Pages 1 - 4) 

  The Chairman will introduce the representatives attending the meeting, 
and explain how the meeting will work. Plans of the Market place are 
attached for ease of reference. 
 

 5.2.    Feedback of Survey Results (Pages 5 - 8) 

  The Chairman will feedback the results of a survey undertaken by the 
Area Board (questions set out in the attached) – the survey may be 
completed online at www.goo.gl/AeLEz. 
 

 5.3.    Trees  

  Opportunity for questions and comments relating to the trees in the 
Market Place. 
 

 5.4.    Car Parking  

  Opportunity for questions and comments relating to the provision of car 
parking in the Market Place. 
 

 5.5.    Disabled Car Parking  

  Opportunity for questions and comments relating to the provision of 
disabled car parking in the Market Place. 
 

 5.6.    War Memorial  

  Opportunity for questions and comments relating to the War Memorial. 
 
 



 5.7.    Public Toilets  

  Opportunity for questions and comments relating to the provision of 
public toilets in the Market Place. 
 

 5.8.    Any other issues  

  Opportunity for questions and comments on any other issues relating 
to the proposals for the Market Place. 
 

 5.9.    Summary and Conclusion  

  The Area Board will consider whether it wishes to make any 
recommendation to the Vision, via Wiltshire Council’s cabinet, on the 
proposals for the Market Place. 

6.   Future Meeting Dates, Evaluation and Close  

 The date of the next meeting is Thursday 17 November 2011, 7pm at Salisbury 
Guildhall, The Market Place, Salisbury, SP1 1JH. 
  

 
 

Future Meeting Dates 
 

Thursday, 17 November 2011 
7.00 pm 

Salisbury Guildhall, The Market Place, Salisbury, SP1 
1JH 
 
 

Thursday, 12 January 2011 
7.00pm 

City Hall, Malthouse Lane, Salisbury SP2 7TU 
 
 

Thursday, 15 January 2011 
7.00pm 

Venue TBC 
 
 

 



Plan of Market Place - existing 

 

P
a
g
e
 1



P
a
g
e
 2



Plan of Market Place – Vision Proposal 

 

P
a
g
e
 3



P
a
g
e
 4



Page 1

Salisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market Square

Salisbury Vision is seeking to develop parts of the City to meet the needs of residents, shoppers, traders and tourists in 

the 21st century. It wants to do so in a way that is sensitive to Salisbury’s medieval roots. The Vision covers the whole of 

Salisbury, not just the City centre and will later be key in redeveloping the Maltings, Central Car Park and the 

Churchfields Industrial Estate among other sites. The Market Square is the first project it is looking at. 

 

With the rise in internet shopping and retail centres around us keen to draw in shoppers, we need to make visiting 

Salisbury an enjoyable experience, one which offers more than other alternatives. We have so many fantastic attractions 

which we could and should utilise even more. The Cathedral, The Close, the Market Square, Guildhall and all the 

wonderful medieval architecture the City boasts. The challenge is to find a way to improve the experience of Salisbury 

while retaining its unique character. The initial design for the Market Square was chosen from a competition where six 

different designs were considered. The winning design, chosen in 2008, has since been modified and recently many 

residents have raised concerns about aspects of the design.  

 

The up-to-date proposals can be found on the Salisbury Vision website: www.salisburyvision.co.uk. As Chairman of the 

Salisbury Area Board I want to find out what the people who live, work and shop in Salisbury think about the Market 

Square and how we should move forward with the plans for it. Your views from this survey will be fed back to the Vision 

Board and Wiltshire Council for consideration before any final decision on the Market Square project is made. 

 

Councillor Richard Clewer  

Chairman of the Salisbury Area Board 

 

 
How strongly do you agree or disagree with the following statements? 

1. The Market Square needs refurbishing to allow people to enjoy it and make more use of 

it. 

Press next to move to the next page of the survey 

The current plans contain proposals to replace the existing trees in the Market Square.  

2. There should be trees in the Market Square. 

3. All of the existing healthy trees in the Market Square should be retained. 

4. Diseased trees in the Market Square should be replaced with semi mature trees of the 

same species. 

 

Salisbury Market Square Survey

 

Trees in the Market Square

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Page 5



Page 2

Salisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market Square

5. I would be happy to see trees in the market place taken down providing they were 

replaced with semi mature trees. 

6. Some of the existing trees are too big and block views in the Square. 

7. Where tree roots are breaking up the surface of the Market Square action should be 

taken to repair it. 

8. Benches and street furniture should be put around large trees to prevent roots causing 

a trip hazard. 

9. Some of the trees should be removed to open up the views in the Square. 

10. The majority of the trees should be removed. 

11. The trees should be replaced with smaller specimens that are properly managed. 

12. If trees in the market square are replaced, the species they are replaced with should be 

decided by the public. 

Press next to move to the next page of the survey 

Current proposals call for the Square to be made a pedestrian zone and a new surface to be laid. Disabled parking would 

be retained with kerbside bays on and near the market square. 

13. The Market Square should be resurfaced. 

 

Car Parking in the Market Square

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

If you agree, with what? 

Page 6



Page 3

Salisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market Square

14. The Market Square should become a pedestrian only zone. 

15. There should be disabled parking spaces in the Market Square. 

16. There should be more disabled parking spaces in the Market Square vicinity. 

17. Disabled parking places could be placed along roads on and near the Market Square. 

Press next to move to the next page of the survey 

There are also proposals to move the War Memorial so it faces along the length of the market square. This is proposed to 

allow greater space for events including memorial events to happen in the square. 

18. The War Memorial should be moved. 

19. It makes a difference if English Heritage agree that it can be moved. 

Press next to move to the next page of the survey 

Currently the Charter Market is held in the square on Saturday and Tuesday. The square is also used for some events 

such as the switching on of the Christmas Lights and other festivals. 

20. The Charter Market is a vital part of the Market Square's offerings. 

21. The layout of the Charter Market could be better organised. 

22. There should be public toilets in or near the Market Square. 

 

The War Memorial

 

How we use the Market Square

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

Page 7



Page 4

Salisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market SquareSalisbury Market Square

23. I’d like to see the market used for other purposes. 

Press next to move to the next page of the survey 

24. What is your post code? 

Thanks for taking time to complete the survey. We will make sure the results are shared with the public through the Area Board and passed to the 

Salisbury Vision Board. 

 

Now press done to submit your responses. 

 

About you?

*

Strongly agree
 

nmlkj Agree
 

nmlkj Neither
 

nmlkj Disagree
 

nmlkj Strongly disagree
 

nmlkj

If you agree, tell us your ideas... 

SP1
 

nmlkj SP2
 

nmlkj SP3
 

nmlkj SP4
 

nmlkj SP5
 

nmlkj

Other (please specify, first part only)
 

 

nmlkj

Page 8


	Agenda
	5a Introduction
	Plan - Vision proposal

	5b Feedback of Survey Results

